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From:
Sent: 27 April 2023 10:47
To: Steven Bevan
Subject: FW: Road Closure in Ramsey
Importance: High
Hi Steven

Have you liaised with those that objected yet and discussed with them your proposed amended format?
Our current priority is the Rally and so just a brief update on this will suffice please.

Kind regards

Caution: This email is from an external sender. Please take care before opening any attachments or

following any links.
I

| notice that the Commissioners were advertising this event yesterday as going ahead.

There has still been no consultation.
Can you please update me on the current situation?

Kind Regards




Steven Bevan
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From: Whotmail.com>

Sent: pri :

To: Steven Bevan

Subject: Re: Sprintfest Mitigations

Dear Steven,
Thank you very much for your email and sorry | didn’t get back to you yesterday.

Whilst | doubt | will ever be able to accept the closure of such a key car park in the town, opening it during the day, if
only to motorbikes, is a start in the right direction.

| couldn’t describe my position as happy however | will accept that RTC have made changes to the initial plan and |
am happier that my objection has made change.

Thank you for your time on this.

Best wishes

On 27 Apr 2023, at 14:44, Steven Bevan-an@rtc.gov.im> wrote:

Hello -

| am following up on our recent discussions regarding the request to close Market Place car
park for the Sprintfest event.

We have discussed this but | wanted to confirm the mitigations which are being made to
ease the impact of the closure of Market Place:

1. Opening up part of Market Place car park during the day times on 3, 4" and 5%
June to create a motorcycle only parking facility until around Spm each day — this is
not without risk but will hopefully go some way to mitigate against the loss of car
parking spaces during a busy time

2. Only staging the event in the evening — if the TT event schedule is adhered to this
should reduce the likelihood of the event area being closed at the same time as the
TT Course

3. Keeping Market Hill Road open during the event — at previous events this had been
closed but had the impact of further disrupting the flow of traffic and consequent
impact on businesses and residents

4. Increased signage around the event area and approaches to the event



Kind regards

Steven Bevan




Steven Bevan
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From: Steven Bevan

Sent: 28 April 2023 08:38

To:

Subject: FW; Sprintfest Mitigations

Please see attached from-—~ who had objected to Sprintfest.
i will forward additional information in due course.

Kind regards

Steven

Frommhotmail.com:’
Sent:Frigay, il 28, 2023 6:15 AM

To: Steven Bevan rtc.gov.im>
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

On 27 Apr 2023, at 14:44, Steven Bevan || NG ot

=

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



1. Opening up part of Market Place car park during the day times on 3™, 4 and 5t
June to create a motorcycle only parking facility until around 5pm each day — this is
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

4. increased signage around the event area and approaches to the event

Kind regards

Steven Bevan



Steven Bevan
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From: F

Sent: pri 31154

To: Tim Cowin

Subject: RE: Northern Chamber of Commerce Meeting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tim,

That’s wonderful. We look forward to seeing you.
I will be away for the pre meeting where we put together the agenda, so I might not have time to get this to you
prior to the meeting.

I think the biggest issue that businesses want to discuss is Sprint Fest.

From:

|
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:05 AM

To: Tim Cowi [
Subject: Northern Chamber of Commerce Meeting

Dear Tim,

We wondered if you would be available to come along to our next chamber meeting, which will take
place on Thursday 4th May at the community hub (courthouse).



Look forward to hearing from you.

For and on behalf of NCOC



